

Rātana Community Board

Order Paper

Tuesday 12 June 2018, 6:30pm

Ture Tangata Office, Ihipera-Koria Street, Rātana Pa

Website: www.rangitikei.govt.nz
Telephone: 06 327-0099
Email: info@rangitikei.govt.nz
Facsimile: 06 327-6970

Chair: Charlie Mete

Deputy Chair: Maata Kare Thompson

Membership

Charlie Rourangi Thomas Tataurangi Cr Soraya Peke-Mason

Please Note: Items in this Agenda may be subject to amendments or withdrawal at the Meeting. It is recommended therefore that items not be reported upon until after adoption by the Council. Reporters who do not attend the Meeting are requested to seek confirmation of the Agenda material or proceedings of the Meeting from the Chief Executive prior to any media reports being filed.

Rangitīkei District Council

Rātana Community Board Meeting Agenda – Tuesday 12 June 2018 – 6:30 pm



Contents

1	Whakamoemiti2	
2	Public Forum2	
3	Apologies2	Agenda note
4	Members' Conflict of Interest2	Agenda note
5	Confirmation of Order of Business and Late Items2	Agenda note
6	Confirmation of Minutes2	Attachment 1, pages 7-14
7	Chair's report2	Verbal update
8	Rātana centenary2	Presentation
9	Council decisions on recommendations from the Board2	Agenda note
10	Consideration of applications to the Community Initiatives Fund2	Attachment 2, pages 15-17
11	Update from Te Roopu Ahi Kaa	Verbal update
12	Update on water supply upgrade3	Attachment 3, pages 18-19
13	Update on wastewater treatment plant (and meetings of reference advisory group)	Attachment 4, pages 20-22
14	Representation Review Survey	Agenda note
15	Other matters raised at previous meeting3	Agenda note
16	Urupa extension process/timeframe4	Agenda note
17	Cemetery register alignment4	Agenda note
18	Current infrastructure projects/upgrades and other Council activities within the ward4	Attachment 5, pages 23-26
19	Late Items5	
20	Future Items for the Agenda5	
21	Next meeting5	
22	Whakamoemiti/Meeting Closed5	

The quorum for the Ratāna Community Board is 3.

Council's Standing Orders (adopted 3 November 2016) 10.2 provide: The quorum for Council committees and sub-committees is as for Council, ie half the number of members if the number of members (including vacancies) is even or a majority if the number of members is odd.

1 Whakamoemiti

2 Public Forum

3 Apologies

4 Members' Conflict of Interest

Members are reminded of their obligation to declare any conflicts of interest they might have in respect of items on this agenda.

5 Confirmation of Order of Business and Late Items

That, taking into account the explanation provided why the item is not on the meeting agenda and why the discussion of the item cannot be delayed until a subsequent meeting,be dealt with as a late item at this meeting.

6 Confirmation of Minutes

The Minutes from 10 April 2018 are attached.

File ref: 3-CB-1-1

Recommendation:

That the Minutes of the Rātana Community Board meeting held on 10 April 2018 be taken as read and verified as an accurate and correct record of the meeting.

7 Chair's report

A report will be provided at the meeting.

8 Rātana centenary

A presentation will be given to the Komiti by the Centennial Celebration Committee.

9 Council decisions on recommendations from the Board

There were no recommendations made to Council.

10 Consideration of applications to the Community Initiatives Fund

A report is attached.

File ref: 3-GF-8-3

Recommendation:

That the report 'Consideration of applications for the Community initiative Fund 2018/2019 – Round 1' be received.

11 Update from Te Roopu Ahi Kaa

A verbal update from the Te Roopu Ahi Kaa meeting held on 12 June 2018 will be given by Mr Charlie Mete.

12 Update on water supply upgrade

The Rātana Water Supply Newsletter dated April 2018 is attached.

File ref: 5-CM-1C975

Recommendation:

That the 'Ratāna Water Supply Upgrade Newsletter' be received.

13 Update on wastewater treatment plant (and meetings of reference advisory group)

A memorandum is attached.

Recommendation:

That the Rātana Wastewater Disposal Memorandum is received.

14 Representation Review Survey

Council recently undertook a survey of residents within the District about its representation arrangements, including ward structure and community boards. The response rate on the issue of community boards was low. Therefore, Council is proposing to conduct an additional survey with the residents of Rātana and the Taihape Ward on whether they wish to retain their community boards, or replace them with a community committee. Each resident will receive a survey which needs to be returned to Council by 22 June 2018.

15 Other matters raised at previous meeting

Rātana Water Supply Newsletters

Copies of the newsletters have been sent to both shops in May to be made available for the public. They will continue to be sent out for public distribution going forward.

Ownership of the old fire station

Council has been made aware of the Reserve Trustees intention to take back ownership of the property. No request has been received as yet.

Rātana Road - Renaming Decision

We have not had a formal response from the Church regarding the suggested renaming of part of Rātana Road as yet.

Development of Rātana Playground

Council agreed in principle to allow the Parks Upgrade Programme to apply to upgrading recreational facilities at Ratāna Paa in addition to the \$15,000 previously approved for the playground.

Rātana Speed humps

That a review of speed humps in Ratāna and their location is to be discussed.

Rātana Rugby Field

That the request for Council to undertake remediation works at the Rātana Rugby field is discussed further at the June 2018 Rātana Community Board meeting, with a report on the feasibility and costs required for Council to undertake this work provided to the 9 August 2018 Assets/Infrastructure Committee meeting.

Rātana Gym

A report is be provided to the Assets/Infrastructure Committee on total upgrading work required for the Ratāna Gym. A sum of up to \$15000 if needed, will be included in the LTP for the roof at Rātana Gym.

Rātana Cemetery

Council has endorsed landscaping works at the Rātana Cemetery.

16 Urupa extension process/timeframe

Further work is currently being done on the nature of the extension, including adequate vehicle access. A report will be provided to the Board's August meeting.

17 Cemetery register alignment

Council's records show three burials, Hana WATENE (Sunday 8th April) PLOT 264 ROW 12, Lesley RUKE (Monday 26th March) PLOT 258 ROW 12, and Danniell Tohuaati Erueti EDWARDS (Wednesday 30th May 2018) PLOT 233 ROW 11, since the Board's last meeting.

There has been one update to the records due to a headstone being erected, Maia Maxwell TUNUA (Friday 25th December 2015) PLOT 153 ROW 6.

These have confirmed.

18 Current infrastructure projects/upgrades and other Council activities within the ward

A report is attached.

File ref: 3-CB-1-1

Recommendation:

That the memorandum 'Extract for Ratāna from activity reports to Assets/Infrastructure Committee, March -April 2018' be received.

19 Late Items

As accepted in Item 5.

20 Future Items for the Agenda

21 Next meeting

14 August 2018, 6.30 pm

22 Whakamoemiti/Meeting Closed

Rangitīkei District Council

Rātana Community Board Meeting Minutes – Monday 10 April 2017 – 7:15 PM



Contents

1	Whakamoemiti	2
2	Public Forum	3
3	Apologies	3
4	Members' Conflict of Interest	3
5	Confirmation of Order of Business and Late Items	3
6	Confirmation of Minutes	3
7	Chair's report	3
8	Rātana centenary	4
9	Council decisions on recommendations from the Board	4
10	Council response to queries raised at previous meetings	4
11	Update from Te Roopu Ahi Kaa	
12	Update on water supply upgrade	4
13	Update on wastewater treatment plant (and meetings of reference advisory group)	4
14	Future Rātana Playground	5
15	Other matters raised at previous meeting	5
16	Cemetery register alignment	5
17	Request for Service	5
18	Ultra-Fast Broadband schedule	5
19	Simultaneous Consultation – alongside "Unfolding the plan – Rangitikei 2018/2028"	6
20	Representation Review – Pre-consultation	6
21	Long Term Plan consultation	6
22	Current infrastructure projects/upgrades and other Council activities within the ward	6
23	Late Items	6
24	Future Items for the Agenda	7
25	Next meeting	7
26	Whakamoemiti/Meeting Closed	7

Present: Mr Charlie Mete (Tumuaki)

Ms Maata Kare Thompson (Tumuaki Tuarua)

Mr Charlie Rourangi Mr Thomas Tataurangi Cr Soraya Peke-Mason

In attendance: Mr Ross McNeil, Chief Executive

8 Members of the Ratana community



1 Whakamoemiti

Cr Peke-Mason provided the opening Karakia. The meeting commenced at 6.15 pm

2 Public Forum

Board member Thompson enquired about the construction of the Bus Parking Bay on Taihauauru Street. Mr McNeil provided an update on the project, which has received significant Government funding.

3 Apologies

Nil

4 Members' Conflict of Interest

Members were reminded of their obligation to declare any conflicts of interest they might have in respect of items on this agenda.

5 Confirmation of Order of Business and Late Items

There were no late items and no scheduled change to the order of business.

6 Confirmation of Minutes

Resolved minute number 18/RCB/005 File Ref 3-CB-1-1

That the Minutes of the Ratana Community Board meeting held on 13 February 2018 be taken as read and verified as an accurate and correct record of the meeting.

Mr Mete / Mr Rourangi. Carried

7 Chair's report

The Chair gave a verbal report. Issues raised were:

- Burial record inconsistencies continue to occur with growing concern
- Need to follow process as agreed no paperwork: no burial
- Mark all reserved plots so that visitors can readily see which plots are free and which are not

Resolved minute number

18/RCB/006

File Ref

That the Chair's verbal report to the Rātana Community Board on 10 April be received.

Mr Mete / Mr Tataurangi. Carried

8 Rātana centenary

The scheduled presentation was postponed until the next Rātana Community Board meeting, 12 June 2018.

9 Council decisions on recommendations from the Board

There were no recommendations made to Council.

10 Council response to queries raised at previous meetings

There were no queries raised at the previous meeting.

11 Update from Te Roopu Ahi Kaa

A verbal update from the Te Roopu Ahi Kaa meeting held on 10 April 2018 was provided by Mr Charlie Mete.

12 Update on water supply upgrade

The Board noted the commentary in the agenda and the March newsletter.

It was requested that copies of the Rātana Water Supply newsletters be made available in the shop.

Resolved minute number

18/RCB/007

File Ref

5-CM-1 C975

That the 'Ratana Water Supply Upgrade Newsletter' be received.

Mr Mete / Cr Peke-Mason. Carried

13 Update on wastewater treatment plant (and meetings of reference advisory group)

Mr McNeil provided a verbal update.

14 Future Rātana Playground

Consultation with the community will take place when the draft plans are available.

15 Other matters raised at previous meeting

Rātana Road - renaming decision

Awaiting formal response from the Church Executive.

Tractor damage from mowing wet grounds.

The Board noted the commentary in the agenda.

Ownership of the Fire station

The Board noted the commentary in the agenda.

Rātana Reserve Trustees present at the meeting advised that the Trustees will seek to take back ownership of the property and signal that intention formally to Council. Mr McNeil advised that, in considering such a request, the Council will need to consider the history of the land coming into Council ownership and any expectations/undertakings relating to the future of the land if it was no longer needed for its intended purpose.

Advertising of Rātana Community Board meetings

The Board noted the commentary in the agenda.

16 Cemetery register alignment

Mr Mete noted the agenda commentary, and undertook to liaise with Council staff.

17 Request for Service

The Board noted the commentary in the agenda.

18 Ultra-Fast Broadband schedule

Chorus has provided Council with an update on the timings for the fibre roll out throughout the country. Rātana has been scheduled for UFB2+ for 2019. A letter and map were attached.

Resolved minute number 18/RCB/008 File Ref

That the letter 'UFB2 Schedule Rangitikei' and Rātana map be received.

Cr Peke-Mason / Mr Rourangi. Carried

19 Simultaneous Consultation – alongside "Unfolding the plan – Rangitikei 2018/2028"

The Board noted the commentary in the agenda.

20 Representation Review – Pre-consultation

The Board noted the commentary in the agenda.

21 Long Term Plan consultation

The Board noted the commentary in the agenda.

Resolved minute number 18/RCB/009 File Ref

- 1 That the 'Consultation Document for the Long Term Plan 2018-28' be received.
- That the Rātana Community Board convene an informal meeting of members to prepare and lodge a submission to the Consultation Document for the Long Term Plan 2018-28.

Mr Mete / Mr Rourangi. Carried

22 Current infrastructure projects/upgrades and other Council activities within the ward

Resolved minute number 18/RCB/0010 File Ref 3-CB-1-1

That the memorandum 'Extract for Rātana from activity reports to Assets/Infrastructure Committee, Jan-Feb 2018' be received.

Mr Mete/ Ms Thompson. Carried

23 Late Items

Nil

24 Future Items for the Agenda

Rātana centenary presentation.

25 Next meeting

12 June 2018, 6.30 pm

26 Whakamoemiti/Meeting Closed

Cr Peke-Mason performed the closing Karakia. The meeting closed at 8.15 pm.

Confirmed/Chair:	
Date:	



Report

Subject: Consideration of Applications for the Community Initiatives Fund

2018-2019 - Round 1

To: Ratana Community Board

From: Christin Ritchie , Governance Administrator

Date: 28 May 2018

File: 3-GF-8

1 Background

- 1.1 The total 2018/19 budget for the Community Initiatives Fund (CIF) is \$30,000. There are two funding rounds. It is suggested that the Committees allocate a **maximum of 75% of the total amount allocated to you (\$1,000)** to ensure there is money left for round two later in the year.
- 1.2 A total of \$11,168.21 has been requested from the Community Initiatives Fund in this first round, which is 49% of the overall sum suggested to be available for allocation.
- 1.3 This report summarises the applications that have been received and provides information on the eligible costs for each application.

2 Overview

Six applications have been received within the Rangitikei District:

- Project LiteFoot Trust LiteClub Rangitikei (Marton Croquet Club, Rangitikei netball, Hunterville Bowling Club, Bulls Bowling Club)
- Alzheimers Whanganui Inc The Group
- Wanganui Area Neighbourhood Support Groups Inc Junior Neighbourhood Support
- Marton Country Music festival Marton Country Music Festival
- Marton Players Inc Open Stage Friday
- Bulls District and Community Trust New River Access Sign
- 2.1 All of these applicants have received funding directly from the Community Initiatives Fund in previous years, apart from the Marton players Inc.
- 2.2 No applications were received from the Ratana Community in Round 1.

	New Initiative	Ongoing Activity	Meets Criteria	Quotes Provided	Quantifiable Targets	Eligible costs	Amount requested	Proportion of eligible costs requested
1. Project LiteFoot Trust – LiteClub Rangitikei						\$3,932	\$3391.35	86%
2. Alzheimers Whanganui Inc – The Group						\$2,190	\$2,190	100%
3. Wanganui Area Neighbourhood Support Groups Inc – Junior Neighbourhood Support						\$821	\$821	100%
4. Marton Country Music Festival - Marton Country Music Festival						\$10,041	\$2500	25%
5. Marton Players Inc - Open Stage Friday						\$1,214	\$1,214	100%
6. Bulls District and Community Trust – New river access sign						\$609.50	\$609.50	100%
	•						\$11,168.21	

- 2.3 It is a condition of CIF that Project Report Forms are returned before further funding can be sought. Six project report forms have been received since November 2017. Project report forms have been completed by the following groups:
 - Project Litefoot
 - Alzheimers Whanganui Inc
 - Clifton School Kapa Haka Group
 - Bulls Toy Library
 - Rangitikei Netball Association
 - Diabetes NZ

Recommendation:

That the report 'Consideration of applications for the Community Initiative Fund 2018/19 – Round 1 be received.

Christin Ritchie
Governance Administrator

Ratana Water Supply Upgrade Newsletter

April 2018 (Issue 7)

Background:

The major upgrade of the Ratana Water Supply system being undertaken by the Rangitikei District Council is now under way. This newsletter provides an update on progress to date and information on what works are still to be carried out and when.

Update since last newsletter:

The vehicle crossing and security fence have been constructed. Additional road marking and road barriers have been identified for public safety and are currently in the planning process.

A trail of a hydrocyclone, to remove sand has been completed successfully. Recommission of the plant is due to take place in the coming month.



Scheme Progress:

Works completed to date:

- Construction of the vehicle crossing and security fence
- Redevelopment of the bore.
- Extensive earthworks involving the excavation of 2,000m³ to create the site for the storage reservoir and treatment facility.
- Installation of a 200 mm bore to a depth of 185 m to provide a flow of 5 l/s and up to 14 l/s during peak times.
- 766m³ reservoir to provide 24 hours storage of treated water storage.
- Over 2000 m of PVC and PE pipe to transport water from the bore to the plant and into the township of Ratana.
- 135 m² Treatment Building Constructed
- Ion Exchange and chlorine dosing system equipment assembled and installed.



Upcoming Work

- Treatment plant recommissioning.
- Bring new water treatment plant online.
- Native tree planting around the site.



Memorandum

To: Ross McNeill - Chief Executive, Hamish Waugh - General Manager

Infrastructure

Copies: Glenn Young – Utility Projects Manager

From: Chris Pepper - Senior Project Engineer

Date: 31 May 2018

Subject: Ratana Wastewater Disposal

1. Purpose

The purpose of this memo is to provide an update on progress with respect to the Ratana wastewater discharge.

2. Background

The existing discharge of treated wastewater from the Ratana WWTP has been determined to have an adverse effect on the water quality at Lake Waipu. Consequently Horizons Regional Council applied for, and were granted, funding from the Freshwater Improvement Fund to improve the water quality in Lake Waipu.

A key element of this application was to provide Council with funding to remove the treated wastewater discharge from the lake and dispose of the treated wastewater to land. This funding is intended to match funding provided by Council.

The project commencement date as advised by Horizons is 1 July 2018.

3. Project governance and management

The application indicated that the project would be a partnership between the following groups:

- Rangitikei District Council
- Horizons Regional Council
- Nga Wairiki Ngati Apa
- Komiti o Nga Rahui Ratana Communal Board of Trust (RCBOT)

Governance is projected to include representatives from Horizons Regional Council, Rangitikei District Council and at least one iwi representative.

The Governance members from Councils will be Councillors.

The Governance group is proposed to be run in a similar manner to the Manawatu Clean-Up Fund.

A terms of reference will be established.

Logan Brown is the Freshwater and Partnerships manager at Horizons will be the Project Manager and will provide support to the Governance group.

Therefore the Governance Group needs to be formed, and Council needs to determine the appropriate membership. The Governance Group can then meet and establish the terms of reference.

It is envisaged that the Governance Group will supercede the functions of the Council's community consultation group.

4. Work to date

The funding is available from 1 July 2018.

The first phase will be to obtain suitable land for irrigation and undertake the consenting process.

Landowners with suitable soils have been identified and have been contacted by both Councillors and staff respectively depending upon the particular landowners involved.

Chris Pepper - Senior Project Engineer Utilities

Glenn Young Utilities Project Manager

COMMUNITY AND LEISU	OMMUNITY AND LEISURE ASSETS GROUP OF ACTIVITIES 2017/18 Apr-18				
ajor programmes of work outlined in the LTP/Annual Plan 2017/18				·	
Parks and Open Spaces	Design/ Scoping	Progress to date	Progress for this period	Planned for the next two months	
	6. 1.6	ē			
Parks Upgrade Partnership- \$50,000 available		\$3400 has been granted to Taihape Showjumping Group for upgrading horse yards at Memorial Park, Taihape.	No new applications. \$46,600 still available.		
Community Buildings	Design/ Scoping	Progress to date	Progress for this period	Planned for the next two months	
<u> </u>	Council resolved to seek tenders for several	-	This item is now complete.	Trained for the next two months	
properties		service for council properties, district-wide, will be implemented, effective 1 November 2017. Materials and consumables have been sourced. Health & Safety briefing has been planned for transferring staff, and appropriate consumable guides and wall charts have been prepared for	This term is now complete.		
Court of House	and that, simultaneously with seeking tenders, staff investigate the implications of bringing the cleaning service in-house.		Name (a th) and a	No. of Colonia to the	
Community Housing	Design/ Scoping Inspections will be carried out using the Housing	Progress to date Council resolved, at their November meeting,	Progress for this period Bulls, Ratana and Russell Street, Marton and	Planned for the next two months Wellington Road and Cobber Kain (Marton) will	
community housing (unless the ownership and control is transferred to another organisation)	Warrant of Fitness Assessment Checklist and Manual as prepared by the Otago Medical School.	that the management / ownership of community housing remain in-house for the time-being. Council also resolved that it investigates a rental policy, effective 1 July 2018, determining criteria for break-even rentals and market rentals, and also implements an integrated approach to the delivery of an effective and efficient capital renewal programme including ways to improve the warmth and energy efficiency, and reconfigure and improve the functionality, including sale and purchase, and re-builds and new builds. Housing inspections were carried out in Bulls,Ratana, and Cuba and Russell Streets in Marton. Ceiling insultation was installed at the Cobber Kain units.		be inspected over next two months, inspections had to be delayed in March. Work plan will be prioritised once completed.	
Public Toilets	Design/ Scoping	Progress to date	Progress for this period	Planned for the next two months	
Install public toilets in Mangaweka Village and, if there is sufficient external funding, investigate additional toilets in Papakai Reserve (Taihape), Toe Toe Road, the River Bank at Bulls, Bruce Reserve in Hunterville, Ratana, and Simpsons Bush north of Hunterville	for toilets at Mangaweka village, Papakai Reserve, and Bruce Reserve.	Quotations for pre-built structures were sought from three suppliers as per Council's procurement policy. On-site visits have been held with the preferred supplier. Awaiting confirmed quotations. Further on-site meeting to be held at Bruce Park with supplier and DoC. Application was made to MBIE for an extension to timeframe. Bruce Park unit was ordered.	Planning resource consent requirements for proposed Mangaweka site are continuing to be worked through. Papakai Reserve Unit was installed.	Secure resource consent for Mangaweka Village toilet. Bruce Park toilet will be installed in May.	
Cemeteries	Design/ Scoping	Progress to date	Progress for this period	Planned for the next two months	
Plan the precise nature of the extension of the Ratana urupa including upgraded road access		Some remedial work has been actioned on the roadway from the road to the Urupa.			
	THS GROUP OF ACTIVITIES	5 2017/18		Apr-18	
Major programmes of work outlined in the L		la	le	la	
Pavement Rehabilitation	Route Position Length	Status	Start date	Completion date	

Rehabilitation of 6.52 km of existing sealed roads	subject to Project Feasibility Reports to determine	validity for progressing to the design and construc	tion phase.		
Sealed Road Resurfacing (over 200m)		Status		Completion date	Planned for the next two months
	res). This list is indicative and subject to alteration				
Capex report 2017/18	cumulative to 30/09/2017	cumulative to 31/12/2017	cumulative to 30/3/2018	cumulative to 30/6/2018	Budget
Sealed road surfacing:	\$507	266,097	1,403,180		1,789,375
Drainage Renewals	10,687	109,571	261,005		352.425
Pavement rehabilitation	214,863	422,073	1,332,468		1,688,679
Structures component replacement	175	45,322	168,630		189,163
Traffic services renewal	176,516	189,514	208,823		224,950
Associated improvements	This category has been deleted	100,01	200,020		22 1,550
Unsealed road metalling	159,916	223,395	257,189		460,125
TOTAL	562,664 (12%)	1,255,972 (27%)	3,631,295 (77%)		4,704,717
Streetlight renewals	Design/ Scoping	Tender/Contract docs	Under construction	Complete	Planned for the next two months F74:F88
Streeting it renewals	Design Scoping	Tendery contract does	onder construction	Complete	Training for the next two months 174.100
LED replacements – accelerate the replacement of high pressure sodium in pedestrian category lighting areas[1] so that the programme of replacing all 1098 streetlights not yet replaced by LEDs is complete before December 2018 [1] This category includes all the District's local urban roads except for some high use routes n Marton. State highways are outside the scope of this programme.	There are approximately 100 LED's left to be replaced most of these in Taihape, these should be completed by February.				As there was savings on the purchase for stage 2 LED's there will be a surplus of funds which will be used to start stage 3 which are the higher use roads in Marton. Lighting designs for stage 3 have been completed. All funds at the advanced FAR will be spent this year.
Carry forward programmes from 2016/17					
Turakina Valley Road repairs following storm					Construction of James Road project has
event in June 2015					commenced and almost complete.
Other areas of network following storm event in June 2015					Some remedial work being carried out on Mount Curl
Repairs to damage from Debbie event April 2017					Most sites have been designed and repairs to the sites currently underway
Repairs for damage to network arising from July 13/14 event.					Considerable damage was caused to the network as a result of this event. Most designs completed and work to address the respective sites has commenced.
RUBBISH AND RECYCLING	G GROUP OF ACTIVITIES 2	2017/18	Apr-18		
Major programmes of work outlined in the L					
What are they:	Targets	Progress to date Draft WMMP out for consultation	Work planned for next three months Draft WMMP 2018 out for consultation in		
Review the Waste Management and Minimisation Plan	This must be complete by 30 June 2018: Waste Management Act, section 50. Consultation will coincide with that undertaken for the 2018-28 Long Term Plan. The waste assessment (prescribed under section 51 of the WMA) must be complete before that review starts. Ideally, this work entails an analysis of all waste streams. However, as all kerb-side collection of waste in the District is done by private contractors, access to information about the characteristics of this waste is unlikely. This means the analysis is confirmed to waste taken to the waste transfer stations. Budget Waste takes its waste direct to the landfill.		association with LTP. One submission received thus far.		
Waste minimisation	Waste Education NZ visits.	Marton School, Mangaweka and Mataroa schools	Participation is optional		

	Horizons Enviroschools programme.	Kumara cluster workshop	Participation in programme - optional	
Other projects				
What they are:	Targets:	Progress to Date	Work planned for next three months	
WMMP 2017	Prepare Draft for Consultation	Draft WMMP out for consultation	Consultation on draft WMMP 2018	
SEWERAGE AND THE TREA	TMENT AND DISPOSAL OF S	EWAGE GROUP OF ACTIVITI	ES 2017/18	Apr-18
Major programmes of work outlined				Complete
Projects	Design/ Scoping	Tender/Contract docs	Under construction	
Continue review of trade waste agreements. This was noted in the LTP specifically for Midwest Disposals	Dependent on Consent renewal - consent lodged 2015.			
Other major programmes of work				Complete
Projects	Design/ Scoping	Tender/Contract docs	Under construction	
Ratana wastewater treatment plant upgrade ir terms of the new consent requirements.	Additional treatment processes needed to treat ammonia and DRP. To be investigated. Operations to investigate and report on options. Steering group established.			
Ratana wastewater renewals: once the conditions of the new consent applications have been defined.	· ·			
WATER SUPPLY GROUP	OF ACTIVITIES 2017/18			Apr-18
Major projects Carry-forwards 2016/17				Complete
Projects	Design/ Scoping	Tender/Contract docs	Under construction	
Ratana; water supply upgrade - new reservoir,	Water treatment system under design	Water treatment building Tender awarded to	Filtec have completed process works,	WIP- Water reticulation network completed.
bore and treatment system. (Est \$1.6M)		Kiwispan Ltd. (est\$130k) Water treatment	commissioning on hold. Bore has been	Reservoir completed. Building completed. Bore
		processing awarded to Filtec. (est \$630k).	redeveloped and waiting on Filtec to undertake	installation completed and has been
		Application made to Ministry for extension of	final commissioning and installation of	redeveloping due to sand infiltration.
		time to complete works June 2016. Approved.	hydrocyclone.	Investigation completed by Lutra, trial of
				hydrocyclone completed, waiting on final
				commissioning by Filtec.